
Shane Carr Ltd - MarineI 113 tender clarification questions and answers 
 
Fabrication of steelwork components. 
 

23/05/2019 
Clarification question 1 
 
Can you confirm your requirements for Project Specification 2.3? 
Are you looking for specific fabrication for marine or working in the marine environment i.e. 
repairing and repainting pier`s, fabricating and installing canal swing bridges etc. 
 
Clarification answer 1 
 
Yes, anything involving contact with sea water. 
 
Clarification question 2 
 
Could you please send details onto myself for the Fabrication of Steelworks and I will look to 
produce a tender for this project. 
 
Clarification answer 2 
 
Please see following link that has all the information required 
Regards 
Shane 
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/8d6c1a19-8db0-4f87-b92a-
271f8688111f 
 
Clarification question 3 
 
With reference the subject we would like to express our interested for fabrication and 
supply of steelwork components and delivery to GB according the tender schedule 
requirement. 
  
Please provide complete set drawings or TEKLA model if is available, in order to proceed 
with our estimation. 
 
Clarification answer 3 
 
Unfortunately, due to time restraints and practicality our end we are not able to provide 
this information. We consider there is enough information provided to provide an accurate 
price but please clarify what is and what isn’t included in your tender return along with any 
assumptions made. 
 
Clarification question 4 



 
Where do I find the new enquiry, It was a consultant I use to look out for enquiries that got 
it me last time but he is on holiday while Monday and I didn’t want to miss the deadline, 
 
Clarification answer 4 
 
Please see following link that has all the information required 
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/8d6c1a19-8db0-4f87-b92a-
271f8688111f 
 
Clarification question(s) 5 
 
1) Scope: 
  
Does the enquiry cover just the 6 number frames on drawing 4, or include the 3 longitudinal 
305x305 columns shown on drawing 5 (the 6 frame perspective)? 
  
Ditto the deck plates on drawing 5? 
  
2) Material: 
  
The grade is stated as S355. Do you have details of the sub grade? 
  
Is the SHS to be hot formed (BSEN 10210) or is cold formed (BSEN 10219) acceptable? 
  
3) Fabrication: 
  
Please indicate the weld sizes required. 
  
Please indicate the plate thickness of the flange plates for the beam attachment flanges and 
buoyancy bag attachments. If you have detail drawings this would help with accurate 
pricing. 
  
4) Surface finish: 
  
Are the fabrications to be supplied self-coloured? 
  
If self-coloured, are vents required for galvanising? 
  
If an applied surface coating is required please specify either the coating system required or 
an indication of the service conditions and life required. 
  
5) Payment: 
  
What payment terms do you propose following acceptance? 
  



Clarification answer(s) 5 
 
Re 1) – Includes all Items shown on drawing 5 
Re 2) – Steel Grade BSEN 10025:S355 )Carbon Steel) U.O.S 
Re 3) – For the purposes of this tender please assume good practice weld sizes (state 
assumed sizes if you wish). 
Re 4) – All fabrications are self coloured. 
Re 5) – Please state your preferred payment terms.  
 
Clarification question 6 
 
To assist in our quotation, it looks like the drawings have been produced in Tekla, can you forward a 
db. file so we can do a material list? 
 
Clarification answer 6 
 
Unfortunately, due to time restraints and practicality our end we are not able to provide 
this information. We consider there is enough information provided to provide an accurate 
price but please clarify what is and what isn’t included in your tender return along with any 
assumptions made. 
 
 
 


